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NFIB 2.6/90 25X1
6 July 1988
MEMORANDUM FOR NATIONAL FOREIGWN INTELLIGENCE BOARD PRINCIPALS
FROM: _ Executive Secretary, NFIB
SUBJECT:  Future NFIB Meetings (0UO)
1. The Board's meeting originally scheduled for 14 July 1988 at 1500
hours has been rescheduled for 13 July 1988 at 1500 hours. | | 25X1
2. The agenda remains the same: (a) North Korea: Prospects for the
Succession and Internal Stability (NIE 14.2-85) and (b) a discussion of
additional Korean issues of current concern. | | v 25X1
3. You should alreaay have the above-cited Estimate. A discussion paper
on item (b) will be forwarded by the Secretariat as soon as it pecomes
available. | | ‘ ' 25X1
Markbd. Sullivan, Jr.
25X1
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2 - DDCI
3 - Executive Registry
4 - DDI
5 - DIRNSA
6 - D/DIA
7 - D/INR/State
8 - Dokt
9 - FBI.
10 - Treasury
11 - SAFSS
12 - Army DCSINT
13 - DNI
14 - Air Force ACSI
15 - USMC :
16 - D/ICS
17 - DD/ICS
18 - DDR&E/ICS
19 - ES/NFIB

20 - NFIB Chrono
21 - NFIB Microfiche
22 - ICS Registry

ES/NFIB/MJSullivan, dr{ | (6 Jul 88) | STAT
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